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Prof. R. B. Tatle,
gpanish Dept.,
The University,
Nottinghame

Dear Prof. Tate,

Re: ROMANOV AND JULIET - Mr, P. Ustinov's.

Mr. Vilanova has been in touch with Miss Trumen and

the matter seems now more clear and reasopgble than

before. No doubt Mr. Vilanova will writ,y bout thise.

i/

1.~ The rights of stage representation for Spain (with-
out specifying any language) were contracted with
Mr. Charles David Ley, Garcla Moreno 82, Salamancas
T have, therefore, asked Mr, Tasis to get in touch
with that gentleman and see what he can work out
about the Catalan stage. ‘

9, - The translations rights into Catalan have not been
contracted with anyone, Therefore it appears to Dbe
a business transaction to be requested for now.
T am asking Mr. Tasis to put this request forward
in writing, and as soon as I.hear anymore about
it, I shall be glad to let you know about develop—-
ments

We all do thank you for your valuable help
in this matter.

Yours/gfﬁcerelz?
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